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Docket No. 50-346

License No. NU- 3

Serial No. 526
~

July 9, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
At tention: Mr. Robert N. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Operating Reactors

United States Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Reid:

In discussions with your staff about the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station,
U;:it 1 (DB-1) fire protection system we agreed to formally identify the
comitment date to provide - e long term back-up service water intertie
betueen Units 1 and 2. The capability is discussed on page Q 11-3 (Rev.4)
of the DB-I Fire Hazards ual"s is . Toledo Edison is comitted to have a
system with a service water oa-k-up not dependent on of fsite power by
July, 1984.

Very truly yours,
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